From: Nicola Sale

Sent: 25 May 2021 13:59:54 +0100

To: Wright, Lindsey

Subject: Fw: DC/21/0792/FUL - Station Road, Haverhill - Waste Management
Attachments: Station Road 6 Land Adjacent - 9192 Oakley A1l site and location plans
(1).pdf

Importance: Normal

|[THIS IS AN EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello Lindsey,

Please see the attached drawing, | have shown the bin collection area on the Location Plan as
the site plan does not cover a wide enough area. Prior to marking up the collection point on my
drawing | consulted local residents who confirmed that on collection day all of the bins from
Station Road have historically been left at the corner of Station Road and The Pightle, as the bin
lorry does not drive up Station Road.

Kind regards,
Nicola.

Michael Sale Architectural Surveyors Ltd.
info@michaelsale.co.uk
www.michaelsale.co.uk

Tel: 01440 702106

General Data Protection Regulation

It is our company policy to hold the minimum amount of client data possible. This is
generally limited to name, address, site in question and proposal details, information
which is normally within the public domain, plus contact details. We keep this
information for a period of five years and do not pass it on to third parties without
the permission of our client.

———————— Forwarded Message --------
Subject:DC/21/0792/FUL - Station Road, Haverhill - Waste Management
Date:Mon, 24 May 2021 07:26:41 +0000
From:Wright, Lindsey mailto:Lindsey.Wright@westsuffolk.gov.uk
To:nicola@michaelsale.co.uk mailto:nicola@michaelsale.co.uk

Good morning Nicola,

I refer to the application at Station Road, Haverhill. Please find below the
response received from Waste Management with regard to the proposal.

I would be grateful if you could address the concerns raised.



Kindest regards,

Lindsey Wright
Senior Planning Officer
Planning Development

Direct dial: 01284 757314

Email: Lindsey.Wright@westsuffolk.gov.uk
www.westsuffolk.gov.uk

West Suffolk Council

#TeamWestSuffolk

West Suffolk Council supports our staff to work flexibly and we respect the fact that you
may also be working at different times to suit you and your organisation's needs. Please
do not action or respond to this message outside of your own working hours.

West Suffolk Council is playing its part to support our communities and
businesses during the COVID-19 outbreak. Prioritising this work may mean
other services are impacted or you may get a slower response than normal.

Report, pay and apply online 24 hours a day
Find my nearest for information about your area

West Suffolk Council is the Data Controller of the information you are providing. Any
personal information shared by email will be processed, protected and disposed of in
accordance with the General Data Protection Regulations and Data Protection Act 2018.
In some circumstances we may need to disclose your personal details to a third party so
that they can provide a service you have requested, fulfil a request for information or
because we have a legal requirement to do so. Any information about you that we pass to
a third party will be held securely by that party. For more information on how we do this
and your rights in regards to your personal information and how to access it, visit our
website: How we use your information

From: planning@westsuffolk.gov.uk mailto:planning@westsuffolk.gov.uk
Sent: 21 May 2021 11:52

To: Wright, Lindsey mailto:Lindsey.Wright@westsuffolk.gov.uk

Subject: Consultee Comments for Planning Application DC/21/0792/FUL

Consultee comments

Dear Sir/Madam,
A consultee has commented on a Planning Application. A summary of the comments is provided below.

Comments were submitted at 21/05/2021 11:52 AM from Ms Waste Management (Not Available) on


https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.westsuffolk.gov.uk%2F&data=04%7C01%7Clindsey.wright%40westsuffolk.gov.uk%7Ccb4c8028d35d4dda592e08d91f7d0959%7C44abcddb9c114bdfa5b399418b946f11%7C0%7C0%7C637575444300874703%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=O5yfieGPfMxJue02C%2B%2F%2B7np56%2FUhBmEYq79VwER8ab8%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.westsuffolk.gov.uk%2Fdoit%2Findex.cfm%3Faud%3Dresident&data=04%7C01%7Clindsey.wright%40westsuffolk.gov.uk%7Ccb4c8028d35d4dda592e08d91f7d0959%7C44abcddb9c114bdfa5b399418b946f11%7C0%7C0%7C637575444300874703%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=k5LMKNxPid50etv0BPKRAijAQENa7%2BG%2FfmpvUl9Jxrk%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fmaps.westsuffolk.gov.uk%2F&data=04%7C01%7Clindsey.wright%40westsuffolk.gov.uk%7Ccb4c8028d35d4dda592e08d91f7d0959%7C44abcddb9c114bdfa5b399418b946f11%7C0%7C0%7C637575444300884697%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=YlILFeyaCr4qPvtLy8p8dK%2BwIuWIjar3tbZUQsZr7MY%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.westsuffolk.gov.uk%2Fprivacy%2Fhowweuseinformation.cfm&data=04%7C01%7Clindsey.wright%40westsuffolk.gov.uk%7Ccb4c8028d35d4dda592e08d91f7d0959%7C44abcddb9c114bdfa5b399418b946f11%7C0%7C0%7C637575444300894687%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=khp4c%2BimnCPGoiySJDOR0J4VIh23G3CDf4lw2gXlRv0%3D&reserved=0

behalf of Waste Management Operations Manager.

Application Summary

Reference: DC/21/0792/FUL

Address: Plot 1 S R Builders Station Road Haverhill Suffolk

Proposal: Planning application - five flats (following the demolition of industrial building)
Case Officer: Lindsey Wright

Click for further information

Comments Details

Could the bin storage area and bin collection point be included on the site plar
Comments: The bin collection point should be situated next to or on Station Road to reduc
the bin drag distance.

Kind regards
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received this email in error please contact the Sender. This footnote confirms that this email
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present in this email, the Council cannot accept responsibility for any loss or damage arising
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https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fplanning.westsuffolk.gov.uk%2Fonline-applications%2FcentralDistribution.do%3FcaseType%3DApplication%26keyVal%3DQRAYNZPDIWB00&data=04%7C01%7Clindsey.wright%40westsuffolk.gov.uk%7Ccb4c8028d35d4dda592e08d91f7d0959%7C44abcddb9c114bdfa5b399418b946f11%7C0%7C0%7C637575444300894687%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=jQaot7wV8olmzxtHmprbAxoXd17SK6t%2Bfbu%2FSWlb2h8%3D&reserved=0

